

Re: Response to Letter on AG Request for Documents - Teleconference Call Details

From: "Betzner, Lynn (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=betznely">

To: "Bosco, Pina (CAB)" <pina.bosco2@ontario.ca>

Date: Fri, 20 Oct 2017 18:31:40 -0400

Thanks Pina

On Oct 20, 2017, at 5:49 PM, Bosco, Pina (CAB) <Pina.Bosco2@ontario.ca> wrote:

Hello everyone,

The Teleconference has been scheduled for tomorrow from 3:00-4:00pm.

The teleconference # is as follows:

Local: 416 212 8013
Toll free: 1-866-633-1033
Conference ID: 1183683#

Have a good weekend.

Pina

Pina Bosco
Executive Advisor
Office of the Secretary of the Cabinet
416-325-7641

-----Original Message-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: October-20-17 4:41 PM
To: Glasberg, Irwin (MAG); Bromm, William (CAB); Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Thompson, Scott (MOF); Davidson, Steven (CAB); Betzner, Lynn (CAB); Kwamena, Bofoa (CAB)
Cc: Bosco, Pina (CAB)
Subject: Response to Letter on AG Request for Documents
Importance: High
Sensitivity: Confidential

Can we discuss my draft response Saturday afternoon. I would like to have our collective advice before Monday morning.

Pina will send out some possible times and a call in number.

Thanks

Steve

-----Original Message-----

From: Matela, Angelo (CAB)
Sent: October-20-17 4:02 PM
To: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject: FW: Letter

Hi Steve,

Hard copy of the draft response as suggested by William earlier today is in the red folder for your review/signature.

Attached is the file in case you have any changes.

Have a nice weekend!

Thanks,
Angelo

-----Original Message-----

From: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Sent: October-20-17 9:05 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB)
Subject: RE: Letter

Let's discuss.

-----Original Message-----

From: Bromm, William (CAB)
Sent: October 20, 2017 9:01 AM
To: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB)
Subject: Re: Letter

You will see the letter reference FOI requests where the response was "no records exist".

I check with Jamie Forrest on any FHP requests with such a response. There was a CO request related to consultant costs, and the response was that no records exist. However, the letter went on to say that this is because the Cabinet Office did not retain any consultants for work on the FHP. The letter also went further to say that EY and KPMG were on retainer by OPG and IESO. So the letter was more than just no records exist.

The requester (media) tweeted that they were told "no records exist", but of course did not go on to reveal the helpful parts of the letter.

We should decide whether you want to address this in your response back to Mr. Brown's office, since if they were referencing only a media tweet, they did not get the full story. I think we should include this in your letter - particularly if Mr. Brown's office posts it or tweets it (which I expect they will). It is a good chance to get the entire context out there.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

Original Message

From: Kwamena, Boafoa (CAB)
Sent: Friday, October 20, 2017 8:09 AM
To: Bromm, William (CAB); Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Cc: Matela, Angelo (CAB)
Subject: Letter

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.